April 14, 1944

erc Honry I’?OI'HOI" Chmni,
Mcmorial Union Corporation

Doayr Sir:

In acoord with your roquest I have proparcd the attachod
statomont of condition of Kansas Union at thc closc of March,

1944 4

Anticipated rccoipts arc bascd on omeunts for which tho Gove
ornmont has bocn or will be billed, and invontorics consist
of the cost of goods on hand as dotormined by physical invone
torics toakon at the ond of tho poriode

Accounts payable arc subjcet to minor rovisions which may bo
discovoroed as bills arc audited for paymente

It should boc ecarocfully pointed out that the large surplus
figurc is mislcading bocausc it would appear that a profib
ig accruing to the Union from the operation of the two mile
itary messing programs, Howovor, the contracts provide that
tho moss halls must bc opcrated at cost and thesc contracts

arc subjoet to periodic roncgotiation amd rovisiona

For somc timec your costs on tho Army Mcssing Program have

boon running somowhat loss than tho Army has advanced, thoroby
crcating o liability which will have to bc deducted from future
paymonts from the Armys It is not possiblc at this time %o
dotcrmine the amount of thosc overpaymonts,

Furthemorc the Union has rcccived ccertain administrative
focs, a portion of which may oventually be duc tho Univore
sity, and likowisc the Univorsity has not rcmitted to thoe
Union thc amounts duc for tho usc of faciliticse

Thorcforce it would scom reasonablc to concludo that tho not
rosult of tho messing program connot bo dotermincd until
there is a final accounting at thc tormination of the program,

Respoctfully submittod,

Clifton Co Calvin, Auditor
Student Organization Fund



